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I 
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION III 

In the Matter of: 

Ridge Tool Manufacturing Company 
400 Clark Street 1

1 

Elyria, Ohio 44035,' 

Respondent. 

Urick Foundry 
Division of Ridge Tool Manufacturing Company 
1501 Cherry Street 1

, 

Erie, PA 16502-1732, 

Facility. 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

Proceeding under EPCRA §§ 313 and 
325(c), 42 U.S.C. §§ 11023 and 11045(c) 

COiSENT AGREEMENT 

Preliminary Statement 
I 

, I 

This Consent Agreement is enthed into by the Director of the Land and Chemicals 
Division, U.S. Environmental Protecti~n Agency, Region III ("Complainant"), and Ridge Tool 
Manufacturing Company ("Responden~"), pursuant to Sections 313 and 325( c) of the Emergency 
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 11023 and 
11045(c), the regulations implementin~ EPCRA § 313, as set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 372, and the 
Consolidated Rule

1

~ of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and 
the Revocation/ T~rmination or Suspe~sion of Permits ("Consolidated Rules ofPractice"), 40 
C.F.R. Part 22. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and .18(b)(2) and (3), this Consent Agreement 
and the accompanying Final Order ( coll~ectively, "CAFO"), simultaneously commence and 
conclude this proceeding to resolve vio'lations ofEPCRA § 313,42 U.S.C. § 11023, as alleged 
herein, by Respondent at its facility, th~ Urick Foundry, located at 1501 Cherry Street, Erie, PA 
16502-1732. 1 1 

!, I 
i General Provisions 

1. For purposes oLhis proceeding onl~, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
forth in this CAFO. 

2. Except as provided in Paragraph 1, above, Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific 
factual allegatibns and legal conciuJions set forth in this CAFO. 

1 

:::0 
f11 
C) 
rn 
< rn 
0 



I 

In re: Ridge Tool :tyianufacturing Company Docket No. EPCRA-03-2013-0140 

I . 

3. Respondent ~grees not to contest the jurisdiction of EPA with respect to the execution of this 
Consent Agrdement, the issuance bfthe attached Final Order, or the enforcement of this 

I 

CAPO. I 

4. For purposes [of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives any right to 
contest any is

1

sue of law or fact set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right to appeal 
the accompariying Final Order. 

I 
5. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAPO and agrees to comply with its terms and 

conditions. \ 
I 

6. Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees in connection with this proceeding. 

Findings J Fact and Conclusions of Law 

7. In accordance! with Sections 22.13lb) and. I 8(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules, Complainant 
adopts the following findings of fact and conclusions of law. 

I 
8. Section 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.P.R. Part 372 require, inter alia, that 

the owner or dperator of a facility that: 1) has 10 or more employees; 2) has a primary 
Standard Induktrial Classification ~"SIC") Code of20 [2000] through 39 [3900] (as in effect 
on July 1, 1985), or other SIC or irtdustry code as set forth in 40 C.P.R. Section 372.22(b); 
and 3) manuf~ctured, processed or\otherwise used a toxic chemical listed in 40 C.P.R. 
§ 372.65, in eXcess of the threshold quantities established under Section 313(f) ofEPCRA, 
42 U.S.C. § 1 I 023(f), during the dlendar year for which the form is required, to complete 
and submit a toxic chemical releask form ("Form R") or appropriate alternative threshold 
report ("Form k") for each such tofic chemical to EPA and the state in which the facility is 
located, by July 1 of the following falendar year. 

9. Section 329( 4 j of EPCRA, 4 2 U.S .p. § I I 049( 4 ), and 40 C .F .R. § 3 72.3 define "facility" 
to mean, in relevant part, all buildings, equipment, structures, and other stationary items 
that are located on a single site and\ that are owned or operated by the same person. 

10. Section 329(7)! of EPCRA, 42 U.s.b. § 11 049(7), defines "person" to include any 
corporation. I [ 

11. At all times rel~vant to this Consen\ Agreement, Respondent was a Delaware corporation 
and, thereby, a\"person" as defined in Section 329(7) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7). 
Urick Foundry lis a division of the ~espondent. . 

12. At all times relevant to this Consent Agreement, Respondent owned and operated, and at the 
time of the violations alleged hereirl, a manufacturing plant, the Urick Foundry, located at 

II 

2 



I 
In re: Ridge Tool~anufacturing Compar Docket No. EPCRA-03-2013-0140 

1501 Cherry Street, Erie, Pennsylvania 16502-1732 ("Facility"). 

13. Respondent'siFacility is a "facilitJ" as defmed in Section 329(4) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 11049(4), a1;1d 40 C.F.R. § 372.3. · 

14. During the 20\.10 calendar year, Rlspondent employed 10 or more full-time employees at the 
Facility. I 

15. During the 20'110 calendar year, the Facility had a SIC code of 3321 which applies to 
companies primarily engaged in tHe manufacture of gray and ductile iron castings, including 

• 

1 d '1 . I d fi . cast 1ron pressure an sm pipes, an 1ttmgs. 

I I I 

16. Respondent Was required to complete and submit a Form R or Form A for each toxic 
chemical listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372165 which was manufactured, processed, or otherwise used 
at the Facility !in excess of the threkhold quantity set forth in Section 313(t) of EPCRA, 42 
U.S.C. § 1102;3(t), during any calebdar year, to EPA and the Commonwealth ofPennsylvania 
by July 1 oftlie following calendat year. 

I I 
Count I- Lead 2010 

1 7. The allegation~ of Paragraphs 1 tJough 16, above, are incorporated by reference as though 
fully set forth herein. 

1, 

18. "Lead" is a "tdxic chemical" as dei[ined in EPCRA §§ 313(c) and 329(10), 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 11023(c) and 11049(10), 40 C.,.R. § 372. 3, and is listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65. 

I . 

19. As set forth in(Section 313(t)(1)(B~(iii) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(t)(l)(B)(iii), and 40 
C.F.R. § 372.2·

1

8, the reporting threshold amount for lead which is processed at a facility is 
100 pounds. 

I 

20. Respondent prbcessed approximat1ly 906 pounds of lead at the Facility during the 2010 
calendar year. I , 

21. Pursuant to EP~RA § 313(a), 42 U S.C.§ 11023(a), Respondent was required to submit to 
the Administrator of EPA and the dommonwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1 of 2011, a 
completed Fo9n R or Form A for tte lead processed at the Facility during the calendar year 

2010. 
1 

. I . 

22. Respondent filbd a complete Form R for the toxic chemical lead processed at the Facility 
during calendat year 201 0 with the ~dministrator of EPA and the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania on or about June 25, 2012. , 

I . 1 , 
23. Respondent's failure to timely file complete Form R to EPA and the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania f6r the toxic chemicalllead processed at the Facility during calendar year 2010, 

3 



I 

In re: Ridge Tool Jtanufacturing Company Docket No. EPCRA-03-2013-0140 

by July 1, 2011, constitutes a violLion of Section 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023. 
I I : 

: dount II- Copper 2010 ! 

24. The allegations of Paragraphs 1 t~ough 23, above, are incorporated by reference as though 
fully set forth 1

• herein. \ : 

25. "Copper" is al "toxic chemical" as \defined in EPCRA §§ 313( c) and 3 29( 10 ), 42 U.S. C. 
§§ 11023(c) and 11049(10), 40 C.F.R. § 372. 3, and is listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65. 

26. As set forth iJ Section 3 13 (f)( I)(~ )(iii) of EPCRA, 4 2 U.S. C. § II '023 (f) (I )(B )(iii), and 40 
C.F.R. § 372.t5, the reporting threJshold amount for copper which is processed at a facility is 
25,000 pounds. 

27. Respondent plocessed more than ·5,000 pounds of copper at the Facility during the 2010 
calendar year.\ 

28. Pursuant to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), Respondent was required to submit to 
the Administr~tor of EPA and the pommonwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1 of 2011, a 
completed Fo~ R or Form A for ~he copper processed at the Facility during the calendar 

year 2010. \ j , 
I • 

29. Respondent filed a complete Form R for the toxic chemical copper processed at the Facility 
during calendJr year 201 0 with th 

1 

Administrator of EPA and the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania ~m or about July 19, JW12. ! 

I I ' ' 
30. Respondent's failure to timely filer complete Form R or Form A to EPA and the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the toxic chemical copper processed at the Facility 
during calend~r year 2010, by July 1, 2011, constitutes a violation of Section 313 of EPCRA, 

I 42 u.s.c. § 11023. ! 

Settlement 

31. Section 325(c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c), provides that any person who violates 
EPCRA § 313, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, \shall be liable to the United States for a civil penalty of up 
to $25,000 per l,violation. Pursuant ~o the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for 
Inflation, 40 c!F.R. Part 19, as revised (73 Fed. Reg. 75340-46 (December 11, 2008), 
violations ofSbction 313 ofEPC~, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, which occurred between March 16, 
2004 and Janmh-y 12, 2009, are subject to an increased statutory maximum penalty of 
$32,500 per vi6lation and that the maximum inflation-adjusted penalty for violations 
occurring afteriJanuary 12, 2009 is r37,500 per violation. 

32. In settlement of EPA's claims for civil monetary penalties for the violations alleged in this 
Consent Agree~ent, Respondent cdnsents to the assessment of a civil penalty in the amount 

I 4 
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ofTWENTYJT~REE THOUS~D NINE HUNDRED AND FIF
1

1Y-TWO DOLLA~S 
($23,952.00),\which Respondent (j-grees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth below. 
Such civil penalty shall become d\.te and payable immediately upon Respondent's receipt of a 
true and corr~1ct copy of this CAFO, fully executed by all parties, signed by the Regional 
Administrato~ or the Regional Jud1~cial Officer, and filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. In 
order to avoi9 the assessment of if~.terest, administrative costs, and late payment penalties in 
connection with such civil penal~, Respondent must pay such civil penalty no later than 
thirty (30) calbndar days after the rate on which this CAFO is mailed or han.d-delivered to 
Respondent. · '! ! 1 

I 

, I 

I I I 
' . I 
I I 

33. The aforesaid\settlement amount sFt forth above in Paragraph 32, above, is based on a 
number of factors, including, but riot limited to, the facts and circumstances of this case, the 
statutory fact9rs set forth in EPCRjA § 325(b)(l)(C), 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b)(l)(C), andthe 
penalty criteria set forth in EPA's Enforcement Response Policy for Section 313 of the 
Emergency Plbnning and CommuAity Right-to-Know Act (1986) (August 10, 1992), as 
amended. Cofnplainant has also cbnsidered the Adjustment of Civil Penalties for Inflation, 
40 C.F.R. Part 19, and the April6,\2010 memorandum from EPA Waste and Chemic~l 
Division Diredtor Rosemarie Kell~y entitled Revision to Adjusted Penalty Policy Mad-ices 
Package Issue~ on November 16, 1009 ("Kelley Memorandum") The settlement in this 
proceeding is consistent with the p~ovisions and objectives ofEPCRA § 313,42 U.S.d::. 

I I I I § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 
1
. •. i. 

I 

' ' ' ! 

i I I 
I I : : 

34. Respondent sHall pay the civil penalty amount assessed in Paragraph 32, above, plus any 
interest, admi~istrative fees, and lafe payment penalties owed, in accordance with Paragraphs 
35 throug~ 38,\ below, by either cashier's check, certified check, or ylectronic wire tr~sfer, in 
the followmg manner: 1 · ! 

I . i: , I 
a. Alllpayments by RespoJ?-dent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and 

the rocket Number of this action, i.e., EPCRA -03-2013 fo 140; : I 

b. 

c. 

Alllch<;ks shall be madl payable to "United States Trc~sury"; :. 

All k~ents made by teck and sent by regular mail slia11 be addressed 

U.S. Environmel!ltal Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finanlpe Center 
P.O. Box 979071 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

:. I 
Customer servic(;e contact: 513-487-2105 
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I · · : 

d. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be 
ad~ressed for deliveryjo: 

e. 

f. 

g. 

I 

U.S. Bank 
Government L 1ckbox 979077 
U.S. EPA, Fines & Penalties 
1 005 Conventidn Plaza 
Mail Station SU-MO-C2-GL 

• I 

St. Loms, MO 63101 

Contact: 314-41 8-1028 

All payments made by heck in any currency drawn on banks with no USA 
bn/nches shall be addr~sed for delivery to: I 

g~~~~~t~~~;r;D ' 
26 W. M.L. KiJg Drive 

I 

Cincinnati, OH r5268-000I 

Alll payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to: 

I Federal Reserve~ Bank of New York 
I ABA= 021030~04 

~~~u;~~~;e:s~~~~~US33 
33 Liberty Streer 
New York, NY 10045 

Field Tag 4200 of the Fldwire message should read: 
"D 68010727 Environ~ental Protection Agency" : 

All ~lectronic payments made through the Automated C;earinghouse 
knoruas Remittance E~press (REX), shall be directed to: 

I US Treasury REDC I Cashlink ACH Receiver ~ 
I 

ABA = 051 0367b6 ' 
Account No.: 3 ~0006, Environmental Protection Agency 

I CTX Format Tdnsaction Code 22- Checking 
. I 

Physicallocatiod of U.S. Treasury facility: 
• I 

5700 R1vertech crourt 
Riverdale, MD 2b737 
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Contact: 866-2!34-5681 

Docket No. EPCRA-03-2013-0140 

h. 

1. 

J. 

. .1 

On-Lme Payment Option: 

I I 
\ WWW.PAY.GFV/paygov/ 

Eriter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form. 

Additional payment gjidance is available at: 

I http://www.ep,gov/ocfo/finservices/make _a _payment.htm I 

Payment by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and the 
E~A Docket Number tthis CAFO. i ' 

A bopy of Respondent's check or a copy of Respondent's electronic fund ttansfer 
I • I I 

shall be sent stmultane<msly to: I 

I I I 

Joseph Jl. Lisa ! 

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel I 
U.S. EPA, Region III (3RC30) \ 
1650 Arbh Street 
Philadelbhia, PA 19103-2029 I 

td 
Ms. Lydta Guy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EP+, Region III (3RCOO) 
1650 Ar~h Street 
Philadel~hia, PA 19103-2029 

I I 
35. Pursuant to V U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and 

late payment! penalties on outstarlding debts owed to the United States and a charge fp 
cover the co~ts of processing and1

1

handling a delinquent claim, as more fully describ~d 
below. Accordingly, Responden~'s failure to make timely payment as specified herein shall 
result in the ~ssessment of late pa~ment charges including interest, penalties, and/or I 
administratiJ\ costs of handling delinquent debts. , · 

36. Interest on the civil penalty assesLd in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date tJat a 
I I I true and correct copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However, 

EPA will notl
1

seek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid ~ithin 
thirty (30) calendar days after thel

1

date on which such interest begins to accrue. Inter~st 
will be assessed at the rate of the nited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordahce 

. . I 
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In re: Ridge Tool JYianufacturing Compa y 

I 
with 40 C.1.R. § 13.1l(a). ! . 

37. The costs of the Agency's admi~istrative handling of overdue debts will be charged, and 
assessed m6nthly throughout th€ period a debt is overdue. 40 C.F .R. § 13.11 (b). Pursuant 
to Appendif 2 ofEPA's Resourbes Management Directives- Cash Management, chapter 
9, EPA wiUI

1 

assess a $15.00 ad~inistrative handling charge for administrative costsl on 
unpaid pemilties for the first thitjty (30) day period after the payment is due and an 
additional $!

1

15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unpaid. 

38. A late paynJent penalty of six jr:ent per year will be assessed ~onthly on any portion of 
the civil pertalty that remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 d.F .R. 
§ 13.11 (c). !Should assessment ~f the penalty charge on the debt be required, it shal

1

1 accrue 
from the first day payment is de1inquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d). ; 

39. Respondentlagrees not to deduct for federal tax purposes the civil monetary penalty 
assessed in this CAFO. ' 

. . . ' . . I Certification , . \ 

40. The mdividual who signs this Consent Agreement on behalf of Respondent certifies
1 

that 
the Facility teferred to in this C~nsent Agreement is currently in compliance with all 
applicable rtquirements ofEPCRA\ Section 313, 42 U.S.C. § 11023. 

I , 

I Other Applicable Laws 
1 

41. Nothing in this CAFO shall relie~e Respondent of its obligation to comply with all 
applicable f~deral, state, and local laws and regulations. • 

i 

Reservation of Rights 

42. This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order resolve only EPA's claims for 
I I 

civil penalti~s for the specific vidlations ofEPCRA Section 313, 42 U.S.C. § 11023,1 
alleged here11~. EPA reserves the\ rig?~ to co~mence action a~ainst any person, i~cl4d~ng 
Respondent, •

1

m response to any cpnditiOn which EPA determmes may present an Immment 
and substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the environmerit. In 
addition, thiJ settlement is subje4 to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to\the 
reservation o:f rights set forth in ~ection 22.18( c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
Further, EPA reserves any rights Fd remedies available to it under EPCRA, the regJiations 
promulgated 11thereunder, and anylother federal laws or regulations for which EPA h~s 
jurisdiction, ro enforce the provisiOns of this CAFO, following its filing with the Regional 
Hearing Clerk. · 

8 
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I 

Dookot No. EPCRA-03-2013-014

1

0 

I 
Scope of Settlement 

43. The settlem¢nt set forth in this O:AFO shall constitute full and final satisfaction of \ 
Complainarit's civil claims for nenalties for the specific violations alleged herein. 
Complianc~ with the CAFO shap not be a defense to any action commenced at any1time for 
any other vi'lolation of the federal laws and regulations administered by EPA. I 

I Parties Bound 

44. This ConseAt Agreement and th~ accompanying Final Order shall apply to and be binding 
upon the E~A, the Respon~ent ~nd the officers, dire~tors, emp~oyees, contractors, I 

successors, ~gents, and assigns 9fRespondent. By his or her signature below, the PFrson 
who signs this Consent Agreem1nt on behalf of Respondent is acknowledging that he or 
she is fully ~uthorized by the PatfY represented to execute this Consent Agreement Jnd to 
legally bind jRespondent to the tG:rms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and I the 
accompanyifg Final Order. \ 

I 

I 

I Effective Date I 

45. The effectiv¢ date of this Conse t Agreement and the accompanying Final Order is ~he date 
on which th~ Final Order, signed

1 

by the Regional Administrator of EPA, Region IIIJ
1 

or his 
designee, thy Regional Judicial Officer, is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk puisuant 
to the Consolidated Rules of Prabtice. I 
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I 

I Entire Agreement I 

46. This Consebt Agreement and thb accompanying Final Order constitute the entire agreement 
and understtmding of the parties! regarding settlement of all claims pertaining to the I specific 
violations alleged herein and th re are no representations, warranties, covenants, terms, or 

I I 

conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those expressed in this CAFCD. 
I 
I ' 

For Respondent! 

I 

Date: 6 · 2.o-- 2tt3 
'~" 

For Complainant: 

I 

Date: 5· · 9 -c?d1 '') 
I 

By: ~ 
Vice President of Manufacturing I 

Ridge Tool Manufacturing CompanY! 

Accordingly, I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator, or his designee, the 
Regional Judicial ~fficer, issue the attkched Final Order. 1 

Date: b.r7, rs 
I 

I 

By:~gj)~JJ~-;:;£j~c.______ 
John Armstead, Director 
Land and Chemicals Division 
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I BEFORE THE UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENifAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION III 

I In the Matter of: 

1. 

Ridge Tool Manufacturing Company 
400 Clark Street! 
Elyria, Ohio 44035, 

I 
Respondent. 

Urick Foundry 1 

Division of Ridge Tool Manufacturing Company 
1501 Cherry Strt;et 
Erie, PA 16502-11

1 

32, 

, Facility. 

I 

I 

Docket No. EPCRA-03-2013-0140 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

I 

Proceeding under EPCRA §§ 313 and 
I 

325(c), 42 U.S.C. §§ 11023 and 11045(c) 

I 
FINAL ORDER 

Complaimkt, the Director oftlie Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmen al 
Protection Agency, Region III, and Re~pondent, Ridge Tool Manufacturing Company, ha~~ e 
executed a docum~nt entitled "Consent Agreement," which I hereby ratify as a Consent 
Agreement in acc~rdance with the Codsolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Adminisltrative 
Assessment ofCi~il Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension ofPermits 
("Consolidated RJles of Practice"), 40 ic.F.R. Part 22 (with specific reference to Sections I 

I I 
22.13(b) and 22.1~(b)(2) and (3)). Th~ terms ofthe foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted 
by the undersigni and incorporated ,to this Final Order as if fully set forth at length herbin. 

Based on the representations o~ the parties in the attached Consent Agreement, the 
penalty agreed to therein is based upon consideration of, inter alia, EPA's Enforcement R4sponse 
Policy for Section ~13 of the Emergen} Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (1986) 
(August 10, 1992)) the statutory factor~ set forth in EPCRA § 325(b)(l)(C), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 11045(b)(l)(C), rnd the provisions atd objectives ofEPCRA § 313,42 U.S.C. § 11023. 

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSEANT TO Section 325(c) ofthe Emergency Planning and 
Community Right~to-Know Act of 198

1

6 ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c), and the 
Consolidated Rule~ of Practice, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent pay a civil 
penalty ofTWENTY THREE THOUifAND NINE HUNDRED AND FIFTY-TWO 
DOLLARS ($23,~52.00), as specified 1in the Consent Agreement, and comply with the terms 
and conditions of the Consent AgreemJnt. 

I 

1 


